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Slaton Misstates the Law, the Supreme Court Decisions, and the Evidence

U millionaire friend, Nathan Straus,
who has always lived in New York, and
never came back to Georgia until he slipped
mto Atlanta, last year, to do some mole-work
for Leo Frank, blossomed into enthusiastic
fragrance, when he learned that the noble
1 partnership of Rosser, Slaton & Phillips
 had been nobly loyal to itself, and had saved
its client from the scatfold. ‘
. This s what Nathan said to William Ran-
- dolph Flearst’s paper, The New York Hebrew-
Amepican: 4

I am a Georglan. That is my proudest boast
‘now, since its chief executive, Governor Slaton,
by the simple act of following the dictates of
conscience in commuting T.eo Frank's sentence,
has lifted the State from the mire which threat-
enerd to besmirch it to the highest pinpacle of
upright, clean, just Americanism.

Just as men of all kinds, regardless of re-
ligion, rank or station in life, united in the
defence of this boy, whom all sane people be-
lieve innocent of the horrible crime charged
against Lhim, 8o will they now all join their
Yolices in one large song of praise for his savior.

i

Consider how queerly Nathan, the modern
millionaire, mixes his mind on this modern
case, where a modern Jew, not only toek the
other person’s one ewe lamb, but after hav-
ing used it, Slew it.

Nathan says that Slaton “has lifted the
State out of the mire.”

Really ?

Of what did the mire consist?

There was the accusation made by the
grand jury, four of whom were Jews.

Not a single member of that grand jury
could be induced to sign a petition for a
commulation.

FOUR JEWS ON THE FRANK JURY!

They were sworn oflicers of the State:
they heard the evidence in secret, as it was
delivered ‘under oath; fhey said, in writing,
that the charge of wmurder against Leo
I'rank, WAS TRUE.

They stood before the whole world, as ke
official accusers of Leo Frank; and they
stand before the whole world, now, as ad-
hering to that awful accusation, and refus-
ing to unite in the clamor for the criminal.

Again, there was the unanimous verdict
of the twelve petit-jurors, selected In part
by TFrank himself—a wunanimous verdiet,
reached after the most patient and ex-
haustive hearing of all the witnesses, all the
attorneys, and the faultless instructions of
an impartial Judge,

Herculean cfforts were made to get those
twelve jurors to ask for mercy for Frank,
and not a man of the twelve conld be moved!

They had observed the witnesses, had
heard their voices, had noted their demeanor,
and had listened for eight hours while Sla-
ton’s partner, Rosser, had  flung himself
upon Jim Conley, and worn himself out,
drying vainly to entrap the ignorant negro
into a materia]l contradiction.

These jurors had alse seen Frank every
day, during the month of the trial: they
had studied his sodomite faee, and watched
those furtive eves: had seen him cower be-
lind his legal privilege, and screen himself
from being asked a single question; they

The Next Move Is, to Get Frank
Out. Watch the Game.

had heard his lame and bungling attempt to
give an aceount. of himself, at the time when
his little vietim was being assaultea and
killed—they had no doubt of his guwilt, AND
THEY HAVE NONE NOW!

As to our Supreme Court, only two
escaped the mud: the rest of them are stuck.

Our Prison Commission, also, 18 in a very
bad way: only Slaton’s schoolmate man-
aged to stay ont of the mire: Rainey and
Davison are loblollied: but Patterson, noble
patriot, has not the smell of mud on his
garments.

Even the Supreme Court of the United
States 1s woefully begrimed: only two out
of the nine would ntimate that, ¢f what
Frank’s notoriously truthful lawyers averred
to be true, was #rue, then the State of
Georgia ought to hear evidence on the sub<
jt*f"f.

~even of those nine Supreme Court Jus-
tices were so deep in the mud, that they
actually and deliberately made the following
decistion, giving the lie to Burns, to Con-
nollv, to Oehs, to Hearst, to Pulitzer, to
Abell, to Rabb Wise, to Dr. Parkhurst, and
to sundry jackass governors, and the Parlor
Car Philanthropist and lollywops who
eame from Chicago to Georgia, to remind
Slaton of the Declaration of Independence:

“His (Frank’s) allegations of hostile publie
sentiment in and about the court room; improp-
erly influenelng the trial court, and the' jury,
aegainst him, have Dbeem rejected BECAUSE
FOUND UNTRUE IN POINT OF FACT UPON
EVIDENCE PRESUMABLY justifying that find.
ing, and which HE HAS NOT PRODUCED IN
THE PRESENT PROCREDINGS: his contention
that his lawful rights were infringed because he
was not permitted to be present when the jury
rendered its verdict, has been set aside, bhecause
it was waived by hisg fallure to raise the objec-
}iui in due season, when fully cognizant of the
aclt.

“In all these proceedings the BState, through
its courts, has retained jurisdiction over him,
and# accorded to him the fullest right and oppor-
tunity to be heard.”

“In our opinion he is not shown to have been
deprived of any right guaranteed to him By ‘the
Fourteenith Amendment, or of any other pro-
visien of the Constitution, or laws of the United
States; on the contrary, he has been convicted,
and is now held in custody, under ‘due process,
of law’ within the meaning of the Constitution,"

What an awful “mob atmosphere” must
have mvaded the Capitol building, in Wash-
ington City, whensthese seven lawyers—sup-
posed _to be the best in the world—virtually
accnsed IFrank's regiment of attorneys of
making the foulest echarge apainst the
Georgia ecourts, without being able to pro-
duce one seintille of evidence to support it!

In the mire? Why, the highest court in
the Union 1s up to the hubs:; and even the
noble law-firm of Rosser, Slaton & Phillips
can never cleanse fhat record!

Nathan Straus told Myr. IHearst’ Hebrew-
American that *all sane people believe”
(Frapk) “to be mnocent of the horrible
crimne charged against hun,

Unanimous, is it?
Frank guilty?

Why, then, i1s Mr. Straus proud of a
State which condemns the innocent “boy”
to Lifetime mprisonment ?

otrats himself does not believe “this boy™
to be innocent, else he would not exult. un-

(")iil}-’ the msane believe

“less, mndeed, he knows as IFrank’s family

seems to know, that the boy “W/LL SO0V
BE FREE.

In the New York Hebrew-American, of
June 22, the Burns Detective Agency gives
out the following:

William Sherman Burns, Chief of New York
Office of W. J. Burns—"There is no doubt now
that a fight will "'be made to free Frank sbso-
Iately. Commutation of sentence by Governor

Slaton shows that he is convineed of Srank's
innocence.

Personally, both my father and my-
self believe Frank innocent. We have fouglit te
obtain his release from start to finish, and
staked our reputation on the outcome.”

Inasmuch as Frank's family, and the
Burns Detective Ageney annonnce the early
renewal of “the fight,” and their determina-
tion to have “this hoy” set free. it behooves
every Georgian to acquaint himself with the
reasons swhich Slaton gave ftor his interfer-
ence with the sentence the law i1mposed,
and which two Supreme Courts, and a Prison
Commission, refused to disturb.

STUDY THE FACTS IN THE CASE.

When a Governor follows the decision of
one man, on the Pardon Board, ignoring
the unanimous stand of the grand jury, the
unanimous stand of the pelit jury; the ma-
jority of the two Supreme Courts, the ma-
jority of the Prison Commission, and the
vehement protest of the State’s Attorney,
he creates a situation whose like was never
known before.

Let me tell you one peculiar thing that
has already become noticeable in the North-
ern newspapers: Zhey are -dumbdfounded
at learning, from Hugh Dorsey’s statement,
that Governor Slaton has, all along, RK-
MAINED A MEMBER OF THE LAW-
FIRM THAT WAS ENORMOUSLY
PAID TO SAVE FRANK'S NECK!

This disgracetul fact has fallen upon the
North hike a wet blanket.

It geems too shameful to be true; vet they
know that the Solicitor General of the State
wouldn’t have said it, had it not been true.

Let us calmly review the statement which

the qubernatorial partner of the firm of
Rosser, Slaton & TPhillips gives for having
decided wm “favor of THE . CLIENT OF
THIE FIRM,
. There are some portions of Slaton’s re-
markable paper which I can hardly believe
he wrote. Tle was so busy getting barbed
wire, martial law, machine guns, and armed
soldiers avound his premises, fo protect him
from the men who had elected him, that he
must have overlooked some passages in his
15,000-word message, :

He says: <

Under our law the only authority who ecan
review the merits of the case and question the
justice of a verdict whieh has any evidence to
support it, is the trial judge. The Supreme Courk
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8 limited by the Constitution to the eorrection
of erorrs of law. The Supreme Court found in
the trial no error of law and determined as a mat-
ter of law, and t‘i_iI'I‘t:!.'T'E_‘-" in mny judement, L]Lﬂ.{.
there was sgufficient evidence to sustain the ver-

dict,

It 1s an extraordinary thing that a man
1"1:(1 1']‘lf!n.-~; Iu* fl 1r1,u_‘sf] 1’1\‘1{] .*--!mlllll <0
wantonly mis at'cm- the law of Georgia. In
every ".nllluu‘ of our :""'H]*Il‘l e Court [u[uul-

you can find the mnll nee that Governor
Slaton’s assertions concerning the powers ot
onr :*-;H]rn,-r;u- Court are untrie.

J\ {rovernor .ln;:vph \l HI‘H\'-.'H.I r-'}'il_‘:ll{-
ing to Governor Slaton himself, said:

Another point to which I desire to call your
particular attention is, the fact that it has been
repeatedly alleged by newspapers published out-
gide of the State of Georgia, that the courts of
review never passed upon the merits of the case,
but decided merely legal technicalities in throw-
ing it out of court.

il TR £

Fhis is enlirely incorrect. The Supreme Conrt
of Georgla, in its decizion, used the following
wWords, “We have given careiul considération

{o the evidence, and we believe that the same 18
sufficient to uphold the verdict.”

And. in the decigion ¢f the Supreme Court of
the United States, you will find Justice Pitney
stating., at the very outset, that the obiigations
1osted on that court to leok through the form
sud “into the very heart and substance of the
matter,”! not only in the averment. in ¥Frank's
pelition, “but in the trial proceedings in the
State Courts, themselves,”

Hence, THIS CASE HAS BEEN
C .m.n ON ITS MBRITS BY ALL THE COURTS
before whilch it could preperly be hrought, and
| f‘;'n not. see how, ON THE IDENTICAL EVI-
|
|

ADJLU Di-

TONCOR THEY HEARD, AND REVIEWED, the
cecative office of Georgia ecan try this case,
I it has the right o !f'j.' it. on that evidence,
1T HAS THE RIGHT TO REVERSE ALL THE
COURTS. The very genius of our Coastitution,
permit me to sy, doet not even suggest that &
! that right, The precedent of this proeedure
¢hreatens & vital blow to the judicial system of
Ceorgia,

Are we Georgians asking too much of out-
ciders. when we aslk them to be willing to
listen to the truth, as shown by oflicial
roecords?

Volume 141 of the Reports of the Su-
preme  Court of Georgin contains the de-
cicion in. the Frahk case. What will be
}'HH]' d-!liltii'-]] l}f "‘-I."!H!'_ ‘h'I:t'h l 1**” “\'H'll
that thirty-seven pages of that book are
flled with the Court’s review of the evi-
dfhi'{' lt.l []it" i'élbf:f

Can vou believe that Governor Slaton was
i,!-!'h:rl':llll nI' il.ir-.f 11VHHIL.1' the iltli‘ih‘tﬂ!l 11[’:
livered in the same building n which the
Governor has. his oflice? Didn't ex-Gov-
ernor Brown direct his attention to that
very point?

e tells the world that two of the Justices
discented, and leaves the impression that
these two favored IFrank!

What will vou think of Siaton, when 1
i'” }Hl] ”dl ]nfhi]{ e !I*-J'I ‘lHI I‘J'“'.’ ih:hill
their dissent on a point of law, and ex-
P m.w.w“ the epinion that Judge ]ulm sltould
not have allowed Conley and others, to tes-
tlf} Lo nnh- endent acts of lewdness, on the
part of l"mhk!

Yon can see at onece. that this evidence
wis not of a cottredieting nature, and that
”n 'y Was l-l1~r’il:,{'}1 \‘1“511'}!” i[.

Justices Fish and DBeck dis-
sonfed on a comparstively ununportant mat-
Ler.

See (Ga. Rpts, Vol. 141, pages 280 €t
Er'r,!..l i
The country mtst be brought face to
face with the astounding fact, that wlen
the firme of Rosser, Slaton & Phillips found
iself unable to get Judger Rean to reverse
the jury, and unable to f‘ral the Georgia Su-
preme Court to reverse Judge Roun, and
unable to get the United States Supremne
(‘ourt to reverse the "\li]:rt*lm‘ ("ﬂurﬁ} tlf
Georgia, the firm of Rosser, Slaton & Phil-
lips &t m;;r’u u.ur? ity gubernatoral menbar

/H RIEV ELS EVERYBODY — juries,

JL‘;F"I"H'-“F. -“*-'r-'ju'a'nu.' ('ourts, and alll

Uheretore,

In his lengthy and detailed statement, Gov-
ernor Slaton would have you believe that he
gave the world “the gist of the State’s case,
omitting many incidents which the State
claims would confirm Frank’s guilt when
taken in their entirety.”

What are these many incidents?

Surely, we could have dispensed with the
Declaration of Independence, and with the
discarded stories of Conley—in fact; we
could have dispensed with Conley altogether,
1f ther¢by we could have put before the
publie, in the Governor’s ofiicial doenment,
the many incidents which confirm Frank's
elt.

As set forth by Governor Slaton, the facts
proved by the State made no case of eircum-
stantial evidence at all'

I'f Governor Slaton’s document had been
prepared by one of the altorneys for the
prisoner, it could not have more slurringly
<kimmed over the white folks® evidence, the
undisputed facts. and the physteal cireum-
stances which convicted, and will always
I"',{]“\'il‘l. .!11"' l"!'ll“}‘:.

In his official defense of himself, (Governor
Slaton uses more than fwelee closely printed
columns in the Atlanta Georgian, and about
m.-r'*fm‘ff Hf this Spaece, 1s talken up with his
attnel on the negro, ffiln {*.Wli-;‘_"-.'.

But there 15 one fact Sluton never men-
tions, and that fact eutweighs his hive-col-
uimn attack on the Herro It 18 this:

Leo Frank: Enew, on Saturday, April 26th,
1013, that Jim Corley, the negro, was lhe
ondy other man n Lhat building who ecould
JDe QS8 ‘:err n.frr.r} .’(q'rr-'h :";T.H f',a'rl.«'.-'_r.' Elllt[ }H'.
loo Frank. never once hinted a suspicion
:l_u:LfIL*[ the nesro . until after the negro con-
fessed, and told how Mary was murdered.

Why did John M. Slaton never allude to
i]]:ll II“I"”H'H‘I.HH:‘-} i.EH'IIL':F

Harry Denham and Arthur White were
on the fourth floor. tearing down an old par-
tition and putting up & new one, LThey
conld not have committed the crime.

Newt Iwee, the negro night-watch, was at
I{UFH" ,]Hll‘{' I]ul f.ar a:ntll] ol have f]lh]'-” 11

Jim ( m]lm on the street-floor, and Frank
on the next floor above, were the only. two
men who could have seen Mary Phagan
come mmto the factory.

[f Frank did not kill her, Conley did: if
Conley did not, Frank did: and neithey of
the two could have done ity WITHOUT
1T"HE OTHER KNOWING [T.

There you have the case in a nut-shell, but
Slaton would not see 1t. Why not?

Harry Scoit knew, on Monday following
the erime, that Mrs. White had seen a negro
on the first floor. and Frank told Scott, on
the same day, the negro was Jim Conley.
Seott  (like Burns) did not at first suspect
Conley, because he knew, from the closeness
of the twro men to one another o the Dwuild-
i, Coniey could not have committed the
erime without Frank being in 1, also,

Frank knew that Cenley could write, and
he knew Conley’s handwriting: but Irank
never hinted a word on that subject, leaving
Scott to find out, fum;n Nl HHU uf the fH-r;:*
tory people, that Jim could write,

When Scott learned this unpmtanl fact,
and picced it together with Conley’s pres-
ence in the factory on .Saturday, his sus-
picions fixed themselves on both Conley and
Frank: and, as this fact became evident to
Frank., and. Haas, the honest detective was
disohay ged  from Mf»‘ eiage

SLATON DESTROYS THE EVIDENCE AGAINST
FRANK.

Why did Governor Slaton falsify Monteen
Stover's evidence? Tt is brief, it 1s positive,
it is unimpeached ; and no man who wanted
to understand 1it, could have failed to do so.

Did Slaton want to understand it? Let
us see what he says about 1t:

“Monteen Stover swears she came into
Frank’s office at 12:05, and remained until
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12:10, and did not see Frank, or anybody.

“The only way to reconcile her testimony
would be, that she entered Frank's office___
and did not go into the mner room where
Frank claimed to have been at work.”

“The UII],"-' way Lo reconcile her evidence!”
jf{"f"“ﬂrf‘;r?-f"' ::f i.-f':‘.e'ﬁ.-’: 'n_”."lf--'e"r,‘;

Nobody contradicted her, and no attempt
was made to mmpeach her.

On the contrary, the Burns gang, and
Burns himself, made every effort to persuade
and scare her mto changing it.

Frank Il“t] not dare to ]'U.‘l:i'i'!‘a'\.'?i:'." COntra-
dict. AMionuteen: and he, therefore. imvented
that “unconscrous” five-minute stay in the
water closet. _
Dut Slaton 'I'J'l.]iiF."h.'Tiii‘ir-l a reconciliation
hetween a 'irH‘ll ve witness and an ‘maginary
¢ -ff.‘,-.-;,ff.._{,,_, IH SUP) :._~*:.:_" {hat ‘\I mieen
went to the oufer office. only, and did not
see Frank. in the open mner oflice,

She had’ come for her monev. and was so
anxious to get i€ that she wailed wn the
r:}f}:'f'r"r' J',-"r‘.":_! '.f.;a'.'rn‘r"!,l-c; but she Hulluhll 1‘:[‘.".1["
[Frank. or see him, in the next room. whose
door was open! Such is the hypothesis of
John M. Slaton, whose partner cross-exam-
1.4.{‘1[ Hunf{w | Ol [IH- 1!.1"» In-l 11., ,11111 1:1 IH”'HL
out lLer answer—

3 H‘wllt II‘I'HH;_L'}! the first ofhcee tnio the
E'rr’-f*ff. — Ii!. ]Hht.‘t' Hﬁ::i‘f.'-.

Partner Rosser heard the gnl swear pos-
ﬂ:‘a'n[,‘»' that slie searched for” Frank in hath
his officess but Partner Slaton simuses that
she “'["'1”-?“"1 in the first, and did not go 1o
the sec -mI.

-

| / : . .r- " -F |
IH oilner Wordils, Jhtﬂ' LICr aN / [{O T l";""rf*'4 LT
1 ".'F."-«' -’111""{' .fr ST O '/ (7 (L1t {iradig i "'T' £ h?
X T ™ T iYL ¥y - N TTriIt
witness, AND H.r-w ARDS f»"f ‘!'“‘*f

I lf[ffl'f"] "IN THE »

The jlzr]., inu]x iL and llr-lle'nni il: but
Partner Slaton reconciles i out of ewislence:

[s a (Governor Lonest, when he violates the
law in that astounding manner?

By his theory of ltan!I] tion, Partunes
Slaton gave to hns law firm’s clienty a chance
for his life which no other human agency
had dared to propose,

£ Frank was in his oflice. at the time that
Monteen swears Lo wasn't, then e 1S ac-
counted for at the very time that Mary was
1,*t‘i|t{1‘ illed.

Monteen.  h 'x'in;j been eliminated, and
Frank placed back in his office. it 18 neces-
ﬁllilx {{}Tlll‘-. who ..'T’i ks Mar V.

Thus the gubernatorial partuer of the law
firm of Rosser, Slaton & Phillips, clears
their client, by the simple method of de-
stroying the ewidence which convicted han.

Judee Roan couldnt do 1t, the Jury
conldi’t do it. the twe Supreme Ceurts
couldn’t do it; but Partner Slaton could.

William J. Burns, Sam Boorstein, Rabbt
Marx, €. W. Burke, and Dan Lehon put
themselves to.a lot of unnecessary frouble 1n
trying to persuade, and to frichten Monteen
into changing her evidence.

Pariner Slaton argues that Mary got to
the factory after Monteen left. This would
place her in Frank’s office at about 12:1%,
Slaton thinks. |

But Frank had already fixed the time
thrice, before he lenew of Monteen's visity
and in each of Frank's posilive statements,
SO TIH‘H]E‘ Uu.*.’,f qocs ?‘u{} J‘:f;ﬂ f?,ff:'f' H‘}{Hﬂ
Monteen is therve. looking for, and waiting

ffh.. Hu II?.'-.f“hf f" I‘f'f!? X
Frank not only told Scott and Black, and

then Chief Lanford about Mary Phagan
coming to his office at 12:05 to 12:16. but
he swore it when tmifunﬂ' under oath Dbe-

fore the Coroner.

It was not denied that Prﬁnk made thoga
etatements: Frank himself did not deny it.
He fived the mne by his own clock, nﬁt bw
jeorge Lpps’ guess, or by the watches of
street car conductors, nor by the clock ab
Mary Phagan's home.

I rﬂnk ﬁxed the time of Marv's coming to
him, but did not do so unti] the Stateiﬂﬂ
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traced her almost to his door, and had
proved that she was on her way there.

T'hen 1t was he had to fizz a time for her
arrival; and then it was that lis ignorance
of Monteen’s wisit caused him to make the
fatal mistake of placing both the girls and
himself in his office, at the same time, BY
HIS OWN CLOCK!/

Having placed himself in Mary’s com-
pany at that particular time, Monteen’s evi-
dence, proving that neitheér of them were in
Frank's office, at that time, necessarily
caught Frank in the toils of guilt.

But Slaton abolishes Frank’s statements,
annihilates Monteen, and thus opens the way
out of the trap which his firm’s client had
fallen into, without knowing it.

Partner Slaton states:

The County Physician, who examined her on
Sunday morning, declared there was no violence
to the parts and the blood was characteristic of
menstrual flow, There was no external signs of
rape.

Dr. Hurt, the County Physician. swore to
the scalp wound ranging “from. down up-
ward.,” He spole of the bruised, black eye,
the scratches on the face, made after death;
the miptured hymen, and the blood on the
drawers; the blood on the parts; and he
said, “I don’t know whether it was fresh or
menstrual blood.”

It was his opinion that the enlargement of
the vaginad “could have been produced by
penetration 1mmediately preceding death.
She had a normal wvirgin wuterus. She was
not pregnant.”

When you read this extract from the offi-
cial record, and compare it with Slaton’s
garbling of Dr. Hurt’s testimony, you will
understand the labored effort to create a
false impression.

On cross-examination, Dr. Hurt’ did say,
“I found no owtward signs of rape.” But
when a girl is knocked unconscious, and can
make no further resistance, would you ex-
pect more than a ruptured hymen, blood on
the privates, and blood on the ripped draw-
ers? Where else could there be any outward

signs of rape on an unconscious girl, the vie- -

time of an undersized man?

Governor Slaton ignored the evidence of
Dr. H. F. Harris, also a State officer. This
physician swore that there were marks of
violence on the walls of the vagina; that the
epitheleum was pulled loose, completely de-
tached in places, blood vessels dilated im-
mediately beneath the surface, and ' a great
deal of hemorrhage in the surrounding tis-
sues, |

“The dilation of the blood vessels indicate
to me that the injury was made in the
vagina some little time before death, per-
haps ten or fiften minutes.

There was evidence of violence in the
neighborhood of the hymen.

The evidence of wviolence in the vagina had
evidently been done just before death.”

Dr. Harris swore that menstrual blood
would nof have caused the conditions he
found in the blood vessels and the walls of
the inner private parts.

On cross-examination, Dr. Harris testified.
“T'he wiolence to the private parts might
have been produced by the finger, or by
other means, BUT I FOUND THE EVI-
DENCE QF VIOLENCE?”

Now, in view of this evidence, given by a
doctor of the highest character, how can
you excuse John M. Slaton for his studious
attempt to make 1t appear that Mary Pha-
qgan was a sluttish wench, who wore no bands
during her menstrual periods; and whose
torn drawers, torn vagina, ruptured hymen
and bloody ‘privates, were due to her own

personal uncleanliness, and her previous un-

chastity ?

Partisans of Frank have heretofore made
those foul accusations aganinst the girl, and
have gone so far as to claim that the child

F 4
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was pregnant; but it excites a feeling of
profound diseust to see the charges vir-
tually repeated by a man whom we once
supposed to be honorable.

What did the Supreme Court say on this
vital point?

I quote from page 255, Ga. Rpts. 141:
“The testimony . .. tended to show that the
sexual organ of the girl indicated external
violence. . . . The epitheleum of the walls
of the vagina was torn and bruised. There
was no spermatozoa found . . .

“From the testimony, 1t was inferrible
that the slayer undertook to have ssme sort
of relation or connection with the sexual
organ, possibly in an wnnatural way.”

|

HOW THE BODY GOT TO THE BASEMENT.

Slaton says, “The mystery in the case is
the question as to how Mary Phagan’s body
got into the basement.” |

He argues that it could not have been
taken down in the elevator, because the ele-
vator always hits the dirt floor of the, base-
ment, and if 1t had done so, on Saturday
evening, Conley’s excrement (deposited that
morning) would have been mashed.

But there are two answers to that. One
15, Conley knew the excrement was there,
and may have mtentionally stopped the car
before it bumped the ground.

The other 1s, that elevators often stop
within a few 1inches of the usual level;
and, unless started up again, remain just
above the level, or just below it—as you
have noticed 1n all the hotels.

There would be nothing strange in the oc-
currence, if Frank and Conley, in their ex-
citement, let the elevator stop a few inches
short, and tumbled the body of Mary out
upon the dirt floor. '

When he endeavors to account for the
manner in which the body of the girl
reached the basement, (Governor Slaton re-
jects, necessarily, the idea that the crime was
committed there.

He says, she did not come down in the
elevator, because the negro’s dung was not
mashed : she was not pushed down the shaft,
as the notes say, because her body would
have fallen into that filth: therefore, the
gubernatorial branch of Rosser’s firm was
driven to the conclusion that Jim Conley
toted her body down the ladder!

This steep ladder reaches from the dirt
floor to a trap door, twelve feet above; and
the trap door 1s two feet square, barely
large enough for one person to squeeze
through.

How did Conley render the stout girl un-
conscious by hitting her, on the back of the
head, a blow which made a wound ranging
“from down upward?” |

How did he manage to give her a black
eve 1n front, and a spht skull behind, at the
same time?

Somebody did 1t; dué how did the megro
do if, on the first floor, or 1n the basement?

Conley could not have lifted the trap
door, and carried the girl down 1n his arms,
without leaving some signs on the floor, or
around the door, some signs on the ground
at the foot of the ladder; and some blood,
somewhere, on the first floor and the base-
ment,

No evidences of this kind were ever dis-
covered.

Captain Starns, Sergeant Dobbs, and De-
tective Scott swore to the most searching
examination of the basement, and the floor
around the trap-door, the ladder, &c.; and
absolutely no blood, no marks of a struggle,
and no signs of dragging could be found,
ti!xwl}t at the elevator, on to where the corpse
ay. |

Scott testifie] that he passed his flashlight
all over the area surrounding the trap-door,
making the closest inspection. Not only was
no blood found, but the dust had not been
disturbed,

e .. - . L. § i
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Governor Slaton argues that' Leo IFrank
was too frail to knock Mary down! A man
weighing 1256 pounds, and in his youthful
prumne, unable to drop a 14-year-old girl with
his clenched fist? Ilow absurd!

WHOSE HAIR WAS 1T7

The animus of Slaton against the State 1s
shown in his reference to the testimony of
R. P. Barrett, who was Frank’s machinist,
working on I'rank’s own Afloor. Slaton
SayS—

“One Barrett says that on Monday morn-
ing he found six or cight strands of hair on
the lathe with which he worked, and which
were not; there Friday. The implication 1s
that it was Mary Phagan’s hair, &e.”

“Tt was strange that there was a total ab-
sence of blood, and that IFrank, who was
delicate, could have struck such a blow.”

Who sword that Frank was “delicate?®”
At the time of his arrest, he looked anything
else than delicate, 1f the snap-shots were at
all trustworthy. :

Where 1s the voung man, weighing 125
pounds, who is too delicate to knock a little
girl down?

And, i fallimg, why wouldn’t her weight,
violently striking the metal handle of a
turning machine, give her a terrible shock?
And thus give her the wound that ranged
“From down wupward?” The girl had a
dense mass of soft. auburn hair. and 1k
would depend upon the way she was wear-
ing 1t, how long it would act as a sponge,
and hold the blood oozing from the wound
under the hair.

I cannot see anything strange in there be-
ing no blood where .she fell, 1f something
was soon placed under her head, and she
was soon moved away.

Can you? We all know that thick, soft
hair is an absorbent, and witnesses testified
to the matted blood that had dried in Mary's
hair.

Mr. Barrett swore that he used the lathe
machine until quitting time, 5:30, on Friday
evening. The hair was not on it, then. The
hair attracted his attention Monday morn-
ing. 7'he hair was hanging on the handle,
swinging down.

The handle of the bench lathe is like thae
capital letter L.—the end of the handle be-
ing outward, of course.

The piece of work which Mr. Barreft had
left in the machine Friday was still there,
undisturbed. There were six or eight of
these ‘long strands of hair.

With the exeeption of the presence of these
eolden  strands of a woman’s hair. dangling
from the bright metal handle which he had
been turning at 5:30, I'riday evening before,
there was nothmg on the machine, or closs
to it, that caught hig attention, early Mon-
day morning.

But as soon as he returned to his machine
Monday morning, this trusted employee of
Frank saw the hair dangling there on the
prejecting handle.

Whose haw was it?

Slaton says that, 1f it was Mary's, it fur-
nished the highest and best evidence of
Frank's gwilt.

Now, let us turn to the record, and see
whether Slaton was bound to know that 1t
was Mary’s hair.

How many women-folk worked for Frank,
in: that pencil factory, which had lobbied so
hard against the Child Labor law?

There were about 100, some of whom were
as young as Mary; and who, if our law-
makers cared as much for human beings as
for dirty dollars, wonld have been at school.

Did not the hair on Barrett’s machine
come from the head of some girl who worked
in the place? Necessarily.

Now, then, which of those women and
girls have hair that might be taken for that
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that metal voom, on ASafurday, unless we
adopt the idea that Jim Conley went back
there with the girl. 3

But GGovernor Slaton i1s on a different line:
he argues that Jim assaulted her in front of
the street entrance, on the first floor, and
then carried sher through the 2x2 hole, of
which Sergeant Dobbs testified, |

“A man couldn’t get down that ladder with
another person, It is a difficult matter for
one person to get through the scuttle hole.”

Difficult for Dobbs, but not for Slaton.

Accepling the idea that Jim Conley was
not on the second floor, how can any reasoner
locate the man, or the woman, who left paint
or blood, on the floor, and itried to hide the
spoits?
Let it be paint, if you will: let it be varn-
| 1sh; let it be red lemonade—somebody knew
| it was there, on Saturday; and somebody

tried to hide it on Saturday.
L'hat’s the evidevcel
That's the testimony of Frank’s employes!

'.E That’s the evidence of the manager of
] Frank’s branch factory!
| Who was that somebody?
] Slaton argnes that it wasn't Jim Conley,
\ for he places Jim on the floor below, assault-
- mg Mary, and toting her through the 2-foot

| hole, down a steop ladder!

Therefore, Jim and Mary both being off
the second floor, Frank alone spilled the
paint, or the blood, and smeared haskolene
over it !

To that absurdity comes the reasoning of
whoever wroLe ;\Ifﬁ-frhﬂiﬁ document. _

If this case, Like all others, 1s to be jlltllﬂ*{-{]
by the sworn testimony, those spots on the
floor-—lilke the hair on the machine—lead
right straight to Mary Phagan.

T'he only doubt 1 have ever had in my mind,
hog been as to the depth to whieh the negro
went with the Jew in the commission ef this
| crime.  Readers of The Jeffersonian remem-
1 ber that I ‘have said, from the Dbeginning,
that tAhat was the only question on which un-
cerfainty rested.

i The overwhelming preponderance of the
evidence was, that the spots were made by
human bloed. 'The uncontradicted evidence

18, that an effort has been made to con-

l’ ceal it. |
_. The witneszes left no reasonable doubt as
. ‘ to the time the spots were made: and these
! | witnesses absolutely: shut out the possibility
; of the spots having been made by any

persons, excepting Mary Phagan, Leo Frank
and Jim Conley,

Mary, of course, did not voluntarily shed
her blood, and attempt to conceal it: between
Frank and Conley the crime lies, and the
| r'[umli'lml of the }‘r:ll*fi{*ﬂ. the statement
. Irank, and the evidence of Monteen Stover,

not only places Mary in Frank's possession,
but places Fronk in the metdal room at the
| time .1/:1';"3; way there. ¥Yor, 1 leoking for
| Frank, anxious to get her monev, Mon-
teen not only went into his inner office, but
loolked back to the metal room. and saw that
the door was closed! |
Whoever wrote Slaton’s flimsy defense,
f:fﬂﬂ failed to study Monteen®s evidence. That
girl placed Frank, at from 12:05 to 12:10,
i the metal room, by necessary im plication,
I}E'.L'.'H!Ht‘:- she could not have failed to gee
Frank, had he been in the long room between
where Monteen stood and the metal-depart-
ment. doory whieh she swore ivas shidt.

Whoever wrote the.Slaton dociment had
better lick it into better shape, before allow-
g 1t to go down to posterity—othersyise
Slaton will remain on the pillory, an object
of scorn to coming generations.
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THE BUSTED ALIRBI.

If anything could add to the amazing

| incoherence of this commutation paper,
j signed on the midnight of the day we were

scommanded to keep Holy, it is the reliance

of .
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placed on the guess-work of Lemmie Quinn,
who estimated that he may have been in
Frank’s oflice at 12:20,

Why did Slaten 1mmpule perjury to two of
Frank’s witnesses, whonm Qmnn did not con-
tradict? By what process did Slaten “recon-
ciie” out of existence the evidence of Miss
Cerinthia Hall and Mrs. Emma Clark Free-
man 4

Both these ludiuﬁ were pllt up hy the de-
fonse, to help TFrank; and upon cross-ex-
amination, they -paralyzed his lawyers Dby
mashing Lemmie Quinn flaf.

They both swovre that they were in Frank's
office that morning, and left ‘at 11:45:; and
that in a few minutes they saw Quinn at the
Greelk restaurant, and Quinn told them he
had just came from Frank's.

This eompletely. demolished ~the clumsy
effert to acount for Frank's wherecabouts
during the time that Mary was being raped
and killed: but John M. Slaton ignores these
two white ladies; blows new ‘breath nto
FLemmie; and sets, hitm up, for the approving
contemplation of “the human race, just as
though two of Frank’s witnesses had not
flattened him out. |

The State case fares badly, when ‘the lead-
ing lawyers for the defense have the con-
clusion—especially when  the daily  papers
will give twelve columns to one of these law-

vers, and refuse twelve inches to any (xeor- -

oian who wants to defend the honor of the
State.

WHAT WAS FRANK'S CHARAOTER?

The author of the Slaton document says
that 100 witnesses swore to Frank's good
character, and less than a dozen testified he
was lewd. The world is therefore expected
to believe, that ithe overwhelming weight of
the evidence was i favor of the chastity of
the aceused. ’

Qut of the hundreds of people who are
acquainted with young men about tawn, how
many l‘i‘::H_x' know themr seeret-sins? - kFlow
many could swear ‘to :Il‘i_H'il:iit;L‘ t.!i:-i;:'r‘:lt'a.‘fHH

When 100 ifebrews go uponsthe Stand, and
give Frank a ;jnm[ t_‘h:il';l:'ll'l'._, []u-}.‘ no douht
are perfecily henest about 16; but when ten
white Gentile girls go upon the stand, and
swear they had worked at the pencitl factory
for yvears, and that Leo Frank's character for
lasciviousness was bad,. the jury -must not
“reconcile” this positire testimony with that
of the 100 negative witnesses, by abolishing
positive evidence which the law says 1s lngh-
est and best.

And when the cowering defendant dares
not put a r‘.fi't;_"lt‘. l’}lll_‘.‘-;li{m o those ]FF!:{il.i\'L‘.
witnesses, thelr evidence agiinst. lis charace-
ter, Dased on flf"_.“.jf}'.’r.u‘?t{ ﬁ")!f'si-’*h'rffﬂ‘, _lllil;-:‘t. be
accepted.

When Miss Myrttee Cato and Miss Maggie
Cieiffin - festified to Frank’s habit of taking
Rebeeea tnto the ludies’ dressing
room., on the fourth fleor, during wark hours,
the attorneys of Leo Frank did not dare to
ask theose white girls a single question.

et me be fair to Reberea: she denied it.

In addition to this, she gave IFrank a good
character. [Turcthermore, Rebecea sigmed the
petition for elemency. You ean’t bear malice
against Rebeecca.

Isn’t 16 strange that Slaton did not men-
fion the evidernce of the two girls who tes-
tified to Frank's immoral conduct, ¢n the
factory itsalf?

[sn’t it strange, that he made no mention
of C. B, Dalton, who admitted, under oath,
that Jie and Frank -had had a woman of the
town in the factory, and that he had even
gone fo the basement with her?

The woman from the ouizide, with whom
Frank was alleged to have indulged in un-
natural vice, was Daisy Hopkins, and the
defense fed to put her up.

Daisy denied it. of cdourse; and on eross-
examination she gave the following remark-
able testimony:

{ IrRa7%
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“I have mever been in Mr., Y. M.
Smith got me out of jail.

“I don’t know what they charged me with.
They accused me of fornication.”

As Daisy was the client of W. M. Smith,
she deserves a great deal of commiseration.

However, when Jim Conley peeped through
the key hole, and saw the sight which' Slaton
says does not prove Irank: to‘be a pervert,
even 1f Jim saw what he swore he saw, you
might read page 55 of the record, not for
eviaence of. the guilt of Frank, but to ebtain
an idea of Slaton’s conception of a pervert.
ITf you will read the Old Testament aceonnt
of the dedtruction’ of Sedom and Gémorrah,
you will have a elear vision of the darker
slime of this.case. I do not care to guote
the evidence, but merely eite you to the page
(:l'uu can find it also on page 285, 1415t Ga,
weports.)

'S0 mueh -has ‘been said about Frank’s
chaste charactér—a pet of the Rabbi, a fav-
orite of Cornell, a model husband, &e—that
I will give you a little glimpse into Nellis
Wood’s evidence: |

“Question: Do you know Mr. Franlk?

Answer: 1 workéd for him two days.

Q. Did you observe his condiet toward
the, girls?

A, His conduct didn’t:suit me very much.

-Q. Yousay he put his hands oun vou; is
that all he ever did?

A, Well, he asked me, one evening—I
went into his office, and he got too familiar
and teo close.

jail,

(. Ihd he pub his hands on yon!?

A. Well, T did not Jet him complete swhat
he started. I resisted him.

(). -Did he put his hands on your breast?

A. No, but he tried th.
Q. Well, did he make any attempts on
your lower limbs?

A, =Y &8s, sir.

(. And on vour dress?

A, “YeS, 8

Miss Nellie Wood quit, and never went

back, exeept to get-her pay for the two days.

Miss Nellie: Pettis gave testimony equatly
f}ﬂ!:if}_ﬂing. She told how Frank had looked
at her, winked at her. showed monev, and
fmally asked, “What about 1t2” =)

Miss Nellie'’s language was unusually vig-
orous: she told Frank to o to liell! _

In a Good Shepherd House, in Cincinnati,
there 15 & poor girl who worked for Frank,
6nd he roined her. |

In a ‘Florence Crittenden Tlome. n
(aeorgia, are two poor girls who worked for
Frank; and he mwmed: ihiem.

ITow ‘many othereirls he ruined, ke
knows; but all that we know, is "that the
State produced eleven more that he wanted
to ruin, e

Mary Phagan was another.

HAD HE LUSTED ANTER MARY?

Had this sensual beast lusted after Mary
Phagan? Did he make 1ndecent overtures?
Slaton says that Frank claimed to know her
but slightly !

The record shows that he claimed nof fo
knaw her at all,

The pomnt 1s immensely important. If he
had known her, and shown an inclination
for her, it 1s a damning circumstance, that ha
positively samd-—after she was found dead
in his place—that he did not know such a
oirly and would have to econsult his books.

The record shows he said it, repeatedly,
after Mary was found in the basement.

DID IIH KNOW HER?

Miss Ruth Robinson testified :

“I have seen Leo Frank talking to Mary,
Phagan.

“1 heard hnn speak to her. He called her
Mary»

Miss Dewey Howell tesiified:

“I have seen Mr. I'rank talk to Mary,

ol
i

T Tl
AR~ -




111
er

e, = E -l":-'l-—r

i
-

=

PAGE SIX '

The JJeffersonian

Issued Every Thursday.
Office of Publication: THOMSON, GA.

Entered as second-class matter, Dec. 8,
at the post office at Thomson, Georgia,
under the Act of March 3, 1879.

1910,

Bubscription Price. ........ ... $1.00 Per Year.

In clubs of ten only, with cash accompanying
the order, can The Weekly Jeffersonian or Wat-
son's Magazine, be offered at the rate of fifty
cents for a year.

Where lists containing less than ten names, are
sent, the subscriptions will be entered only for
81X months.

There can be no deviation from this rule.

C—

Advertising Rates Furnighed on Application.

If the above date appears on
u the label on your paper it

_ j means that your subscrip-
tlllll‘{tx]lll'{‘:ﬁ this month. Subscriptions are dis-
continued promptly on date of expiration.

RENEW NOWw,

—

THOMSON, GA., JULY 1, 1915.

Phagan two or three times a day, in the
metal department. 7 have scen him hold his
hand on Her shoulder. He called her M ary.”

W. E. Turner testified:

*I saw Leo Frank talking to Mary Pha-
gan, on the second floor, about the middle of
March. It was just before dinner. There
was nobody else in the room. He stopped
to talk to her. She said she had to go to
work. He told her e was the Superinten-

dent of that factory, and that he wanted to.

talk to her. -

“She backed off, and he went on towards
her, talking to her.”

Gantt also testified that IFrank knew Mary,
by name.

"Had you beén a juror in this case, could
vou have disregarded all that evidence as
to Frank's personal knowledge of the girl?

Believing the witnesses, and believing that
he wanted to make her a fresher Rebecca
Cafson—what wouli<gou have suspected of
the murder, when Frank brazened it out, all
the way through, that he did not know that
such a girl worked for him?

FRANK'S GUILTY CONDUCT.

He 1s proved to have been at his office,
immediately after the noon hour, and to have
disappeared at about the time that Mary did.
He was not to be seen, or heard, between
12:05 and 12:10, and Monteen Stover swears
she looked back to the metal room, whose
door was closed, and did not see him. He
was in 'there, at that time, for he had to
admit at the trial, that Zf he was not 1n his
oflice, during those fatal five minutesy he was
at the toilet, which is in the metal room.

He swore that Mary came into his office
hotween 12:05 and 12:10, the identical time
Monteen was *there. |

In other words, he made contradictory
statements as to his wherecabouts at the time
of the erime. Since the erime was committed
in his place, this is a fearful ecircumstance
acainst him. ' :

When the police go to his h_.nm{‘_., on Sun-
day mormng, he seems fearfully nervous,
asks if anything has happened at the fac-
tory; and he is informed by the two officers
that Mary Phagan has been found dead in
the basement. .

He makes no outery of amazement and
horror!  He expresses no surprise at the
critne.  He utters no word of pily for the
vietim. ITe offers no mformation to the po-
TJicemen. He suggests no possible theory as to
the emiminal. He dloses like a clam, shakes
lile an @spen, begs for a ecup of coffee, re-
fuses to look on the palid face of the mur-
dered girl, denics that he knew Mary Pha-

L
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gan; and, when his detective and others
endeavor to secure a clue to work on., he
kints at Newt Lee, and then at J. M. Gantt.

Governor/ Slaton explains away Frank’s
employment of lawyers, before he was ac-
cused, by saying that a friend of Frank did
1t! How many friends of innocent men re-
tain lawyers for them, in advance of the
accusation ?

WHY DID HE SCREEN JIM CONLEY?

Frank told Harry Scott, his detective, that
Jim Conley was in the factory, that Satur-
day; Mrs. White had also seen him; Jut
I'rank’s persistent efforts to im plicate Lee
and Ganltt, kept the hounds off the traclk of
Jim Conley.

I'rank seemed so certain that either Lee
or Gantt had done the foul deed, that Jim
Conley eased along, from day to day, un-
molested. Frank even took pains to im-
press Scott with the fact that Gantt had
seemed to be intimate with Mary—with
Mary, the
1dentify by reference to his books!

During all of that terrible period of sus-
pense—during which a bloody shirt made
its way into Lee’s clothes barrel, where it
waes found at Frank's instance—not once
did Teo IFrank drop a hint against Jim
Couley, who had worked for Frank two
years; and who, according to Slaton, is so
vile and .eriminal a wretech that Frank
should have suspected him at once!

At last, when Jum Conley quits lying,
makes a clean breast of it, and wants to

face Leo Frank, that innocent and chaste

young Drooklynite shrinks behind the ex-
cuse, that Mr. Rosser is out of town! Here
was one righteous man who was not as bold
as a lion. He was pursued; he fled; he took
refuge behind a legal privilege, and he
stayed there. He didn’t dare talk to Con-

ley 1n the presence of witnesses; he did not

dare to allow Solicitor Dorsey to question

him; and he didn’t dare to question the

white women who knew of his vices. |
‘Then, after convietion, came his efforts to

. deceive the courts with bought aflidavits:

and his supreme exertions to get convicting

cevidence out of the way.

Leaving Frank in the meshes of proved

circumstances which establish his guilt, Sla-
ton calls upon mankind to admire the man-
ner in which he can hammer the nigger.
r Who cares a button about the nigoer's
little cases before the Recorder—cases for
fighting other niggers, and for being drunl
and disorderly ?

Who cares a thrip about the dimes that
Conley borrowed, ard did not pay back?

Lots of other men borrow small sume
and large ones, too—and never repay. An
Atlanta bank borrowed quite a number of
small sums from the work people, some years
ago, and did not return the money:; and T
was interested to see that the Atlanta lawyer
who broke the Neal bank, sided against the
work-people, as usual, and signed the peti-
tion for Frank’s commutation. -

Governor Slaton tells the world that the

record shows Conley to be one of the most
degraded of human beine

i h.:
I'he record shows nothing of the kind.

It shows him to be just a COMMon neoro
a steady worker, =10,

| a loafer, never g
thief, never a gambler, never anything
worse than g darkey who would sometimes
drink too much, Ssometimes quarrel and
fight with other Hegroess and who lived
w!:rh fi) }zlnuli: ;\'DT;'IHI], whom he called his
wite, but whom he had | :

sl , not legally mar-

m 10 »

_llhe State put Conley’s court record in
'Y ) . ' ' ' I | .
:.iw;_ﬁu;ce, and it is a paltry affair of g few
ays on the city gang, for fighting, or for
disorderly conduet. | 5

There wa ] |

. S 10 evidence wha
. - -‘:F :
had been guilty of e

o & crime against 'hi
Person; had ever been 1mpudmg1t to o:e?]]::;g

girl whom ¥rank ecould only

ever given offense to any hite man opr
woman, in the pencil factory or elsewhere.
He was just the type of negro who would
help a white boss in meeting looze women,
and who would peep through a key-hole,
when he had seen Irank and his Wwoman
go 1nside together. e was just the sort of
negro to do what his boss told him, so long
as he did not burn his own fingers.

When Frank told him to he » dispose of
the dead girl, and to write (lie notes.- he
was following a two-year daily habit, when
he obeyed his white master,

After devoting so very much time to {hose
notes, 1t 1s peculiarly strange that Slaton:

failed to see, fthat the trail of suspicion

started against Newt Lee in the notes, wWas™ .
: by Frank, itmme-s
found! \

widened and lengthened

Conley never dropped a hint against “the
long tall slim negro,” Newt Lee: i was
Iranl:!

And the officions friend swho hired a law-
ver for Frank, before Frank was accused,
could tell an interesting story about the
planting - of that bloody shirt, on ILee’s
premises !

T'hat  attempt to fasten a wrope around

Lee’s neck, was in exact accordance with
Frank’s orviginal idea, when he dictated
those notes. el \
Listen! If fate had not willed it so that
Newt was taken short in the basement, and
gone to the toilet, late that Saturday night—

or rather at nearly 3 o'clock Sunday morn-

ng—there is no telling how much other
“planted” evidence might have risen, to‘'ac-
cuse the innocent negro who accidentally
found the body. If the girl had not been
discovered until Monday, Frank’s resource-
ful partisans could have made it awfully
black for ILee.

THE ATTACK ON JUDGII ROAN.

Attacking a dead

man, whose closest

1riends proved to be his worst calumniators,

Slion says:

Under our statute, in cases of conviction of

murder on circumstantial evidence, it is within

the discretion of the tricl Judge to sentence the

gggendnnt to life imprisonment (Code, section

Ju{}ge Roan, however, misconstrued his power,
as evidenced by the following charge to the jury
in the case of the State against I'rank:

“If you believe bevend o reasorable doubt
from the evidence in this case that the defendant
iz guilty of murder, then you would be authorized
in that event to say, ‘We, the jury, find the de-
Indant guilty.” Should you go further, gentle-

men, and say nothing else in your verdict, the
court would have to sgentence the defendant to
the extreme penalty of murder, to wit: ‘To be
hanged by the neck until’ he is dead.” ”

Judge Roan made no mistake as to the
law. Had he done $0, our Supreme Courk
would have reversed him, for even John M:
Slaton concedes the jurisdiction of the Su-
preme Court over questions of law. |

Judge Roan knew that., with Conley’s
divect evidence in the record, it was legally

1mpossible to treat the case as one of eir-.

cumstantial evidence. How Slaton manages
to do it, is a different question.

As long as Conley’s evidence is a part of
the case, it cannot be said to rest upon cir-
cumstances, alone. Judge Roan had to deal
with the situation as he found it, and he
could not know how much importance ‘the

jury attached to some parts of Conley’s

direct testimony. '

b N s
For one thing, if you reject Conley’s evi-

dence entirely, there isn't a man living who
ean explain how that girl got a wound 1n
the back of the head, which ranged “from
down upward.”

Struck in the face; knocked off her feet,
falling against the metal handle, the girl
would reeeive exactly that kind of wound
- the back of the head—and if any human

s
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1s dead, she will tell a great deal more. A
few hours 1n jail, and the fear of a few
hours longer, does not produce such a story
as the cook teld. She already had a lawyer
to get her out; and he had told her he
would soon have her out; and he soon did
get her out: and she never went back on
that affudaved, until a long, long time after
slie was set free.
SLATON RELIES ON LEMMIE OUINN.

o U AN

(xovernor =laton refitses to believe whiat
Leo IFrank told Chief Lanford. to-wit, that
Mary TPhagan eame {o his office *at from
12305 to: 12:10, say 12:07.”  Slaton also
refuses to believe what I'rank told Harrv
weott, his detective, towit, “that Marv Plha-
gan. came to the factory at 12:10 l}: m. to
draw her ];:‘:}'."

slaton 1| cts I'rank
the i!:-.'i'l‘.{“.’*:t;

Why does Slaton abolish this cestimony,
given before Framk lad Jearned that Mon-
teen alover was at his eflice from 1205 to
12310, by Tis own Line-piece?

And why did Slaton argue -that Mary's
€yes were good enoneh o see [Prank, in his
aat dlontcen’s were not?

one Li-vear-old, 5-dollar oirl,, winting

5 sworn testimony at

T

1
claton argmes. {hint Mary came after Mon-
een had gone away.  But Slaton also savs
as. in Franlk’s- office
U020 - Had - Mary héen - assaulted by
a5 Slnton argues) before

1'!' N VY W < g ‘! ‘. i "y p
(‘_*-_-“J 1 Came1n ¢ ;:L R0, HH‘ NerFrS hacl lh}.l-\:‘-

1t ol in loss than seven mimutes. for it cer-

taimnly would Lave requirdd a couple of min-
utes for Montesn: to eloar out, after 12:10,
and not meet Mary: and af certainly would
L catiplerof minutes for Coley
to hide all Bigns of the erimestand et the

s body “out of sight, bofore Quinn

CHILIE 11, -

therefere, if Conley eanaht the wirl on
hop vy outy of the faclarv. knooled Hep
d o, &tk *er shiudkb ripped her (fawers

et ‘ 3
(il vielenes to et vaginn., and bleodied hor
parts and her’ cloBiine, he had less fthan
seven -minubes 1n which “to do the deed,
gither wp thie unconscrous victinm, guther up
her- pavasel. . mesh-bag., handiceichief, !r_;i'_
ad -shippersy  and to oot theayr.all outk: of
aht, belors 1220, whens Quuiin -1s. allegod
ta have cofiio an.

Did Sliton realwe to what an absurdiby

1 - . - ' & &= '--'..f-, l--

he was''‘rodfiemy his Sovwn LNeoyrys wingn- 1ne
' 4 .' ='_I | TE al el = 'H.'\: r'.‘i-

put Mary in o the Factory seme: mimiles

after 12:10; and put the crime some nyinites
hefpre 12207

But suppoze ‘he should clhim that hae
mennt o be understood ‘as econtending that
Mary was assaulted i Killed' aféer Quinn
wient away. ~All pizhé, let us see if that
thooey will held: srater:

Ouinn camé to Frank’s office gt 19 20, Sla-
ton savs.  We must gssnme that (Owinn did
ot [!\;? 1."F__-’:'I.Ii 110, and I'E;_fhi oifts - \Va. miust
H '-'-";-‘1+:‘: that Lommae Ii:‘._'l"."T‘:."a] 3 8 hit'. ;1_1'11::[
¢hottad. a0 swhile. The“entrance. the stav,
a1l the depaiture, world cartainly tolke up

§ ninttes of Teommin’s time.

N IPW FI‘:H!!{

him=zelf says that Quinn Teft af 19995 Thoen

& il i

H LTS, Arihar V:'hifi‘- E~H‘lf‘l'.‘2:, H:Hﬂ SEEs {"‘f,i;}!g_-:f
setteng ab his vsnal plese, and it is 12:80 by
N - ' L e
1* » ‘.111{':-; t"]t;t'l-}'.

Sogchere we have therawfil crime boxed
11 mnside of laas than five ninutes!

(ninn eonsmned “several  minutes affer
12120, and dk] not see ?\1:'11'}-' on his wavy ok,
i Blapy eame 4n after Quinn, shan was at
106t o snuiivntes or two afters hiny.  Thon
Mre. White oecupted:a niininte, ot so, open-
ine the door. ‘gons uwp stairs. and alanein
at thecloek which marked 19230,

4 hevelore, - Jim “Cordley. hsd  Tess - #han
feve uvinaics, n which- tor seiza. the girl, do
what wwas done fo hLoer, hide all her thin

ir
=

a3
gt her body throagh that two-foot hula:
.]..-‘*”"Jr

— e -: Y e :
— N i = & — i o [
wm— —'_' i ‘_'___ L ¥ - =

leaves no time, citliep bot
o s S R , :

atterwards, for Jim to have
crime and CONCe;
e Mary’s hody

pected us to be so stupid a
of - Lemmie Quina's pi
at. 12:205  prevented Lo «F ranl
malting the crime, IT ALSO PREVENTED
JIH CONLEY FROM COMNMITTING IT?

tote hier -down the ladder, tic the loop-knot
around her neck, come back up the ladder,
close the trap door, and scat. himself where

according to Wade Campbell’s evidence—
he was accustomed to sit, and read news-
papers !

Lhe anthor of Slalon’s paper is such an
ass that he did not realize how he spoiled
his ow argument, and demolished his own

YNy F it yanm A1y " N3 aia . 5
theovy. by patiing Lemmie Quinn in Frank’s
company at 1220,

When he timed Marv to follow, instead
i = S OOL G g - O i - .
of ‘precede, Monteen, he should have elimi-
nated Quini

m; for Quinn—as g 1290 t0. 1295
visitor—knoel

kneeks the bottom ouf of the theory

that Conley killed the oipt.

2 beequse Quinn
-ore his coming, or
| committed the
cealed. all the evidence, includ-
Is it possible ‘that John M. Slaton ex-
a8 Nob to see, that,
cyCnee vy the fﬂﬂﬁﬂﬁ.f:
from com-

1t Leémmie acqhits Frank, his also acouits

Jiuny for with Lemmie on the two lower
floors, at from 12100 to 12:25, there ts not
sujftciecnt time given o either Frank op
Contey to have done what aves done to the
o1rl, and concenl all the evideuces of it, be-
fore Muvs, White came in at 12:30.

(an you believe ihat Slaton was too 'dull

to think of this application of s arpgu-
ment?

Between  Hattie Hall's leaving at “12:02

and Mye, White’s coming at 12:30, there

L
]

was a-bare suflicieney of time for the doing
61 what was dono to Mary;
even the five minutes.that M

an¢ 1t needed
ntesn spent 1n

- :i T - 5 - "-'I: |
Franles enipty office.

Franl had just eome biack from the metal
roopy and avas. standing before the open
saiey in his Front oflice,. when Xlrs. White's

unespeeted  return to the factory, startled
him and caused him to jump.

What was he deing in his front office;
with the satfe opent? |

Secreting - the mesh bag, praobably,

l.r

THE NEW BVIDENCE!

Governor Slaten makes much  of three
thingswhich he says came ouf, after the con-
viction of Frank. | |

One 15 the Annie Maud Corfer correspond-
ence 1 wkich Conlev a ppears as a “pervert.”
Those notes, even if Jim wrote (hem, cannot
possibly - desivoy (Lie white Tolls® evidence
agamnst  I'rank.  The  hallucizalion which
took possession of Slaton was, {hat by paint-
ing 2 black man very much blacker than
Jeliovah eoloved him, a eriminal white man
could be wwhite-washed, and. made More
snowy than Nuture intended.

e mght prove that Conlev wrote as ob-
seenely as Daisy  Hopkins acted, without
douig-the least damage to the State’s case
against Leo Frank,

As to the Becker afidovit ol
it doesii’t altér an eseontial {

out the pad,
act 1 the case,

even-1f it is true. Old pads and half used

padas svere all over the taotory, and one of the
mam manacers said on the

: e stand, “Tt is one
of the greatest wastes we have.”
- As to Dr, Hareis, and the hair. that's noth-
g at all, Lecanse we ave still Joft (by the
logic of reasoning by exclusion) to the same
restltsat was Mory's hair! |

Besides; our Supreme. Conrt wwas unanimous

in refusin gy to-attach any weight to this new
“evidence,’

SOMIOTHER SLATON CASES.

~ Governor Sla
to_some oflier
during’ Kis tey
earnestly
give him.

ton, in self-defense, reforred
ceses that he had“passed on,
m - of office—an office which I
trged the people of 'G_ﬁﬁrgia, to

he did eat.

-H‘) R -y B oY ey e sy T ., 3
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But he did not refer to the Nick Wilburn
case. Perhaps it had escaped his Memory.
Let us rvefresh that fickle memory of his. As
we do so, let us remember that Wilburn was
4 poor couniry tout, who had no money, no
powertul friends, no organized secret societies
to exert a pull on preachers, soelety women,

bankers, governors, legislatures, and news-
papers.

Nick Wilburn had grown up 1n the backs-
woods, was a mere common « ‘:
never went to Cornell College, arnd I
oirls under Lim working for five d f
week. The Dewil, in the shape of 8 o gnd
tempted him to eat the forbidden "_:’,F?-f"
Flis sin was a grievous -,-u.. _.
grievously he paid fer it. | o AN
Governor Sliton refused to commu :
burn’s sentence, gnd in declining. to o
said : . o

3 45::,

“Twenty-three srand jurors, twelve Dﬂilts ?ﬁft tLe

a judge of the Sunreme Court, six. j}ld:gqh-e'rﬂ}'
Supreme Courti. {liree Prison CommisSi0its =g

“under-oath, have declared the guilt of Niclk g

burn and that tliis extreme.penaily ﬂf'thﬂ':.‘
gshauld be Imposcd. _ ML
“I am sworn toAiphold the law and :1‘
I svmpathize with the family and friends ]?.1 ﬂ_fi_.__-r_
defendant. 1t is a great pity that puLnigiies
cannot be limited to the olfender. e |
“If 1 commntod the sentence in this case: L

. o~ ¥
would be equivnient to repealing the section 9%

“the Code whicl: provides fors capital __pn-nishmﬁﬂﬁ- -

It is not in my province to make laws, butl t‘-”‘
nforce them. | 1 |

- #Tho responsibiiity for the verdiet is not npﬁfﬂf
me, but the responsibility swould rest upon me

I interferred with ‘the decrees of a judicial
tribunal withont good cause? .- .

= ] oy

What caused the change to come over the
enirit of Slaten’s dréam, between Junae, T9i4,
when poor Nick Wilburn swung, and June,
1915, when Ieo Frank was shipped aways
from Atlanta in a Pullinan Palace Car? .

There was aunother case that (Governor
Slaton did net mention: 1t was the case of |
the Cantrell buys, hanged last summer. ‘_

In that case, also. the older of the Crimi=
nals, Jim Cantrell. had been lured by @
wicked woman, and he fell into her toilsdE:
Bartow Cantiell was a 17-yvear-old oy, TS
was wholly under the influence of his eldeEi
brother, and he had probably always done 881
Jim bade him. ‘

At any rate, he took part in the muks §
der, not on his ewn initiative, and not for ISR ¢
own purpeses, but at the instigation of JUlE
Cantrell and Mrs. Hawlkins, the woman 8
the case. _ - |

The father of the Cantrells was an olt
field preacher; and after many wyears
semi-vagabondepe, he spiced his experienés
by stealing chickens and going to the chall

— i
= = My

Tl . i @

(

gang. A
€ . # : E
His children were brought Up 1n SOLCEE

swroundings, and  discreditable  conditioDs
In the midst of civilization, they were l6& 4
untouched by the ennobling . influences S8,
Church and State.  In the midst of Chri®
vanty, a Bille was never put in theip hands
unirl both the Chureh and the State said ¥
them, SPrepore fo meet thy Godl”
Incredible? Tt sounds so, but it isn’t. 168
true. ~ One of those condemned (teorgians Wi ¢
thirty-three years old, but he ecould searce i ¢
write, and had never had the Book either M8
his house or Lis life. The other was seYESE o
tBEI]l and was equally illiterate and uncivi &
1zed, : ¢

Did _t-llﬂﬂﬁ GI"{JI'gi ﬂ, bg}rg TIn ﬂWﬂY ": (]
edueation, or did the education put 1SCEE
beyond their “veach? Did -they spurn ;
Chureh, or-did the Church forget them? b .

Answer if, my lords and gentlemen! 5
and ‘bitter resentment js festering in 18 3
hearts of the neglected underworld, and YSa
who dwell in high places. rolling, in weatsge
and despising the poor, had better pondEg"™
these things! -

Only three dollars was raised to del®
that neglected boy; and it takes more’ g

LA
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